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DIVISION MEMORANDUM  
No. 301, s. 2018 
 
To:  PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOLS 
   

 
From:   AGUSTINES E. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO VI 
  Schools Division Superintendent 
 
Subject: Celebration of World Teachers Day 2018 

 
Date:  September 24, 2018 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. In celebration of the World Teachers Day 2018 with the theme: ”Gurong Pilipino: Turo 

mo, Kinabukasan ko”, the field is hereby directed to attend the Division World Teachers 
Day Celebration on October 5, 2018, 8:00 AM at El Salvador City Central Covered Court, 
El Salvador City. 
 

2. The objectives of this activity are as follows:  
 

a. honor those who are in teaching profession; 
b. acknowledge and give emphasis on the crucial role, loyal service, and 

dedicated commitment of teachers in developing globally-minded citizens, 
nurturing families, strengthening communities, and building the nation; 

c. revitalize the image of and respect for teaching as a vocation by increasing 
public awareness on the value of teachers in the Philippine society; 

d. take the occasion as an opportunity in building the image of teaching as an 
attractive and fulfilling profession; 

e. generate widespread support and assistance for teachers; and  
f. express gratitude for positive influence of teachers on Filipino learners 
 

3. Further, all schools are directed to conduct the School-based celebration of the World 
Teachers Day will be on October 4, 2018. 

 
4. Participants of this activity are all teachers both elementary and secondary, school 

heads and division office personnel. 
 

5. For information, guidance and strict compliance. 


